
  

Participating Authorities & Organisations 

  

56 Authorities from 

32 European countries 

(incl. the 28 EU MS) 

  

  

The members of HERCA are the European Radiation Protection Authorities 

(RPA) represented by the Heads of the authorities 

All EU radiation risk agencies email-list 

 ,helmut.fischer@bmnt.gv.at  mail@bnra.bg  , dace.satrovska@rdc.vvd.gov.lv, 
service@bmnt.gv.at,  meldpunt@fanc.fgov.be, office@cu.bas.bg , dzrns@dzrns.hr, 
administration@mlsi.gov.cy, sst@sst.dk, 
podatelna@sujb.cz, info@keskkonnaamet.ee, info@stuk.fi, paris.asn@asn.fr, 
strasbourg.asn@asn.fr, poststelle@bmu.bund.de, zentrale@bmub.de-mail.de, 
info@eeae.gr, chairman@eeae.gr, evgenia.mestousi@eeae.gr, 
constantinos.potiriadis@eeae.gr, cynthia.thanailaki@eeae.gr, 
efthymios.karabetsos@eeae.gr, agamemnon.yalofas@eeae.gr, radbiol@osski.hu, gr@gr.is , 
tld@gr.is ,rontgen@gr.is , info@epa.ie, protocollo.ispra@ispra.legalmail.it, rsc@rsc.lt,  
info@sante.public.lu, ohsa@gov.mt , nrpa@nrpa.no, geral-comrsin@comrsin.pt,  
sekretariat@paa.gov.pl, office@cncan.ro  , info@srbatom.gov.rs, 
uvzsr@uvzsr.sk,   podatelna@uvzsr.sk, damijan.skrk@gov.si, gp-
ursvs.mz@gov.si,  gordana.kambic@gov.si, nina.jug@gov.si, tomaz.sutej@gov.si, 
dejan.zontar@gov.si, prensa@csn.es, info@bag.admin.ch, anvs_communicatie@anvs.nl., 
Mina.Golshan@onr.gov.uk, felix.gonzalez@nrc.gov  , aibolgarov@rosatom.ru, 
e.buglova@iaea.org  , anca.paduraru@ec.europa.eu, iaeage@unog.ch, DICE@fda.hhs.gov, 
lindmeierch@who.int, nea@oecd-nea.org 
 

Other receivers in Sweden 
registrator@ssm.se, m.registrator@regeringskansliet.se, naringsdepartementet.registrator@regeringskansliet.s

e, justitiedepartementet.registrator@regeringskansliet.se, utbildningsdepartementet.registrator@regeringskansl

iet.se, registrator@skolverket.se, forsvarsdepartementet.registrator@regeringskansliet.se, finansdepartementet
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.registrator@regeringskansliet.se, forvaltningsavdelningen.registrator@regeringskansliet.se, arbetsmarknadsde

partementet.registrator@regeringskansliet.se, 

utbildningsforvaltningen@haninge.se, yasin.kucukyavuz@haninge.se, johan.kant@haninge.se, petra.ek@hani

nge.se, 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Austria 

National Contact Point: FISCHER Helmut (Senior Expert) helmut.fischer@bmnt.gv.at  

BMLFUW (Federal Ministry of Agriculture - Forestry - Environment and Water 

Management) http://www.bmlfuw.gv.at/ 

 

Other Participating Authority: 

BMG (Federal Ministry of Health) www.bmg.gv.at 

  

Belgium 

National Contact Point: BENS Jan (Director-General) 

FANC (Federal Agency for Nuclear Control) www.fanc.fgov.be    meldpunt@fanc.fgov.be 

Other Participating Organisation: 

BEL V (Subsidiary of the FANC) www.belv.be/index.php?lang=english 

  

Bulgaria 

National Contact Point: ALEXIEV Alexey (Deputy Chairman) mail bnra.bg  

NRA (Nuclear Regulatory Agency) www.bnsa.bas.bg/?set_language=en 

office@cu.bas.bg ? 

Other Participating Authority: 
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NCRRP (National Center for Radiobiology and Radiation Protection) 

www.ncrrp.org/index.php?&cl_lang=EN 

  

Croatia 

National Contact Point: MEDAKOVIC Saša (Director-General) dzrns@dzrns.hr  

SORNS (State Office for Radiological and Nuclear Safety) http://cms.dzrns.hr/ 

  

Cyprus 

National Contact Point: DEMETRIADES Panicos (Head of RICS) administration@mlsi.gov.cy  

MLSI - DLI - RICS (Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance - Department of Labour 

Inspection - Radiation Inspections and Control Service) 

www.mlsi.gov.cy/mlsi/mlsi.nsf/dmlindex_en/dmlindex_en?OpenDocument 

  

Czech Republic      

National Contact Point: PETROVÁ Karla (Deputy Chairman for radiation protection) 

SUJB (State Office for Nuclear Safety) www.sujb.cz  
podatelna@sujb.cz 

 

  

Denmark 

National Contact Point: ØHLENSCHLAEGER Mette (Director)   sst@sst.dk 

SIS (National Institute for Radiological Protection) http://sundhedsstyrelsen.dk/en 

  

Estonia 

National Contact Point: PUSKAR Ilmar (Head of Radiation Safety Department) 
info@keskkonnaamet.ee  

KESKKONNAAMET (Environmental Board) www.keskkonnaamet.ee 
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Finland 

National Contact Point: KETTUNEN Eero (Director, Radiation Practices Regulation) 

STUK (Radiation and Nuclear Safety Authority) www.stuk.fi    info@stuk.fi 

Helsinki University of Technology 

M.Sc. (Dept. of Technical Physics), Technical Physics 

1972 – 1977 

Studies in mathematics, material physics, radiation physics, nuclear physics, nuclear reactors, 

medical physics 

 

  

France 

National Contact Point: CHEVET Pierre-Franck (Chairman)   strasbourg.asn@asn.fr 

ASN (French Nuclear Safety Authority) www.asn.fr   paris.asn@asn.fr  

Other Participating Organisation: 

IRSN (Institut de Radioprotection et de Sûreté Nucléaire) www.irsn.fr 

  

Germany 

National Contact Point: GREIPL Christian (Head of Directorate Radiological Protection) 

BMUB (Federal Ministry for the Environment, Nature Conservation, Building and Nuclear 

Safety) www.bmub.bund.de   poststelle@bmu.bund.de , zentrale@bmub.de-
mail.de 

Other Participating Authority: 

BfS (Federal Office for Radiation Protection) www.bfs.de 

  

Greece 

National Contact Point: HOUSIADAS Christos (President)  chairman@eeae.gr,  

http://www.stuk.fi/
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IR  evgenia.mestousi@eeae.gr, constantinos.potiriadis@eeae.gr, cynthia.thanailaki@eeae.gr,  

NIR   efthymios.karabetsos@eeae.gr, agamemnon.yalofas@eeae.gr 

EEAE (Greek Atomic Energy Commission ) http://eeae.gr/en/ 

  

Hungary 

National Contact Point: SÂFRÂNY Geza (Director)   radbiol@osski.hu  

NRIRR (Frédéric Joliot-Curie National Research Institute for Radiobiology and 

Radiohygiene) www.osski.hu/index_en.php 

  

Iceland 

National Contact Point: MAGNUSSON Sigurður M. (Director) 

GR (Icelandic Radiation Safety Authority) www.gr.is 

 gr@gr.is - för allmänna frågor 

 tld@gr.is  - om personalens radiomärkning 

 rontgen@gr.is - för förfrågningar om medicinsk användning 

 fulltrui@gr.is  - om finansiering 

 

  

Ireland 

National Contact Point: LEHANE Michéal (Director)  info@epa.ie 

EPA/ORP (Environmental Protection Agency/Office of Radiological Protection) 

http://www.epa.ie/about/org/orp/ 

Other Participating Authority:  

HSE (Health Service Executive) http://www.hse.ie/eng/ 

  

Italy 
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National Contact Point: BOLOGNA Luciano (Head Radiation Protection Regulations 

section)   protocollo.ispra@ispra.legalmail.it 

ISPRA (The Institute for Environmental Protection and Research) www.isprambiente.it 

  

Latvia 

National Contact Point: ŠATROVSKA Dace (Director) dace.satrovska@rdc.vvd.gov.lv  

RSC (Radiation Safety Centre of State Environmental Service of Latvia) 

http://www.vvd.gov.lv/en 

  

Lithuania 

National Contact Point: MASTAUSKAS Albinas (Director)  rsc@rsc.lt 

 

RSC (Radiation Protection Centre) www.rsc.lt 

  

Luxembourg 

National Contact Point: MAJERUS Patrick (Head of Division Radiation Protection) 
info@sante.public.lu  

MS (Ministry of Health of Luxembourg) www.ms.etat.lu 

  

Malta 

National Contact Point: BREJZA Paul (Executive Chairperson, Radiation Protection Board) 

OHSA (Occupational Health & Safety Authority)   ohsa@gov.mt  

www.ohsa.org.mt/sectionindex.asp?section=radiation 

  

Norway 

National Contact Point: HARBITZ Ole (Director General)   nrpa@nrpa.no <nrpa@nrpa.no>;  
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NRPA (Norwegian Radiation Protection Authority) www.nrpa.no 

  

Poland 

National Contact Point: JURKOWSKI Maciej (Vice-President)  sekretariat@paa.gov.pl  

PAA (National Atomic Energy Agency) www.paa.gov.pl/en/ 

Other Participating Organisation: 

COI (Cancer Center and Institute of Oncology, Warsaw) www.coi.pl 

  

Portugal 

National Contact Point: ROBALO José (Commissioner)   geral-comrsin@comrsin.pt  

COMRSIN (Comissao Reguladora para e Segurança das Instalacoes Nucleares) 

http://www.comrsin.pt/index.php/en/ 

Other Participating Organisation: 

UTAD (University of Trás-os-Montes e Alto Douro) www.utad.pt 

  

Romania 

National Contact Point: PETRE Gabril (President)    office@cncan.ro  

 

CNCAN (National Commission for Nuclear Activities Control) www.cncan.ro/en/default.php 

  

Serbia 

National contact Point: VELINOV Slajan (Director)   info@srbatom.gov.rs  

SRPNA (Serbian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency) www.srbatom.gov.rs 

  

Slovakia 
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National Contact Point: JURINA Vladimir (Deputy Director for Radiation Protection) 

uvzsr@uvzsr.sk 

                        podatelna@uvzsr.sk 

 

PHA (Public Health Authority of Slovakia) www.uvzsr.sk/en/ 

Other Participating Authority: 

RPHA (Regional Public Health Authority) http://www.uvzsr.sk/en/ 

  

Slovenia 

National Contact Point: ŠKRK PhD Damijan (Director) 

SRPA (Slovenian Radiation Protection Administration) www.uvps.gov.si/en/ 

 

Director: Asst.prof. Damijan Škrk, physicist 
e-mail:         damijan.skrk(at)gov.si 
Secretariate: 
- Mrs. Gordana Kambič 
 e-mail:        gp-ursvs.mz(at)gov.si 
                   gordana.kambic(at)gov.si 
Radiation protection: 
- Dr. Nina Jug, physicist, undersecretary 
 e-mail:        nina.jug(at)gov.si 
Inspection surveillance: 

Director of Inspection: 
 - Dr. Tomaž Šutej, physicist, inspector senior councillor  
 e-mail:          tomaz.sutej(at)gov.si 
- Asst.prof. Dejan Žontar, physicist, inspector councillor  
 e-mail:         dejan.zontar(at)gov.si 

 

Other Participating Authority: 

SNSA (Slovenian Nuclear Safety Administration ) http://www.ursjv.gov.si/en  

  

Spain 

National Contact Point: VELASCO GARCIA Rosario (Commissioner)   prensa@csn.es  

CSN (Spanish Nuclear Safety Council) www.csn.es 
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Sweden 

National Contact Point: HASSEL Fredrik (Deputy Director General) 

SSM (Swedish Radiation Safety Authority) www.ssm.se 

Sweden 

Fredrik Hassel  

Mr. Fredrik Hassel was appointed Head of Staff and Deputy Director General at the Swedish 

Radiation Safety Authority (SSM) on July 1, 2008. The Swedish Government also assigned 

Mr Hassel as Acting Director General for SSM in the period between the 1st of May and the 

17th of September of 2012.   

Mr. Hassel represents SSM in the European Nuclear Safety Regulators Group, the Western 

European Nuclear Regulators Association and the Heads of European Radiological Protection 

Competent Authorities. He is also directly responsible for SSM’s cooperation with some of 

the states within the former Soviet Union.   

Mr. Hassel has a long career as a civil servant within the Swedish government structures. He 

has twice been secretary in committees tasked to organize new authorities in Sweden; the 

Swedish Radiation Safety Authority and the Swedish Emergency Management Agency, and 

has served as head of DG-staff in both these organizations for, taken together, more than ten 

years.   

Mr. Hassel has a professional background as an Army officer with degree from the Swedish 

Military Academy. Between 1999-2001 Mr. Hassel worked as a Political Advisor to the 

Minister for Defence in Sweden and between 2002 - 2008 he was an expert on the Swedish 

Defence Commission. 
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Switzerland 

National Contact Point: BAECHLER Sébastien (Head of Radiation Protection Division) 

FOPH (Federal Office of Public Health) http://www.bag.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en 

info@bag.admin.ch < info@bag.admin.ch>;  

Other Participating Authorities: 

ENSI (Swiss Federal Nuclear Safety Inspectorate) www.ensi.ch 

http://www.ssm.se/
http://www.bag.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en
mailto:info@bag.admin.ch
http://www.ensi.ch/


NEOC (National Emergency Operations Centre ) www.naz.ch/index_en.html 

SUVA (Swiss Accident Insurance Fund) www.suva.ch 

  

The Netherlands 

National Contact Point: VAN DEN HEUVEL Jan (Director-General) 

ANVS (Authority for Nuclear Safety and Radiation Protection) 
https://english.autoriteitnvs.nl/anvs  

anvs_communicatie@anvs.nl 

Other Participating Authorities: 

MINSZW (Ministry of Social Affairs and Employment) http://english.szw.nl/ 

NDRIS (National Dose Registration and Information System ) www.ndris.nl 

RIVM (National Institute for Public Health and the Environment) www.rivm.nl 

  

United Kingtom 

National Contact Point: GOLSHAN Mina George (Head of Specialism for Radiological 

Protection) 

Mina.Golshan@onr.gov.uk  

From Linkedin 

Office for Nuclear Regulation- Deputy Chief Inspector & Director Sellafield, 

Decommissioning, Fuel and Waste Programme 

Liverpool, Merseyside, United Kingdom 

Public Policy 

Previous 

1. Office for Nuclear Regulation,  
2. Health and Safety Executive- ONR,  
3. Vectra Group 

Education 

1. University of London 
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Jan 2015 - Sep 2015 Superintending Inspector- Head of Delivery for Magnox and restoration Sites 

HM Principal Inspector 

Health and Safety Executive- ONR 

June 2012 – October 2013 (1 year 5 months)HSE, Bootle 

Sound knowledge of the UK nuclear industry, its regulatory regime and current challenges 

 

Current role: regulatory assurance and strategy 

Previous role: 

 

Previous role: Fault Studies Specialist  

- undertook and led assessment of nuclear licensees’ safety cases  

- led, managed and developed major strategic inspections and permissioning activities 

Nuclear Safety Enginer 

Vectra Group 

October 2006 – November 2008 (2 years 2 months)Warrington, United Kingdom 

Safety case development for new build and existing nuclear facilities 

Senior Scientist 

science and technology facilities research council 

June 2001 – October 2006 (5 years 5 months)Warrington, United Kingdom 

Physicist with expertise in stress and strain analysis in safety critical components in high 

hazard industry using non-destructive techniques such as x-ray and neutron scattering.  

 

Managing the development and safe operation of a high-energy X-ray facility at a national 

laboratory of the Science and Technologies Facilities Council. 

University of London 

Other Participating Authorities: 

DECC (Department of Energy and Climate Change) www.decc.gsi.gov.uk 

DH (Department of Health) www.dh.gsi.gov.uk 

EA (Environment Agency) www.environment-agency.gov.uk 

HSE (Health and Safety Executive) www.hse.gsi.gov.uk 

PHE (Public Health England) www.phe.gov.uk 

CQC (Care Quality Commission) www.cqc.org.uk  
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Observers: 

EC (European Commission) www.ec.europa.eu  anca.paduraru@ec.europa.eu  

IAEA (International Atomic Energy Agency) www.iaea.org   iaeage@unog.ch  

FDA (Food and Drug Administration) www.fda.gov 

Center for Devices and Radiological Health (CDRH)  
1-800-638-2041 or 1-301-796-7100 or DICE@fda.hhs.gov 

 

WHO (World Health Organization) www.who.int   lindmeierch@who.int ? 

OECD/NEA (OECD Nuclear Energy Agency) www.oecd-nea.org 

nea@oecd-nea.org ,  
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